AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 18 June 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

East Lake Village Stormwater Improvement Grant Agreement LPA0252. This new
agreement is will terminate to extend the amount of time needed to complete the project as
it relates to the FDEP East Lake Village Stormwater Improvement Project.

This FDEP requested grant agreement allows for the stormwater project to provide all
mandated deliverables to be completed, final disbursement of allocated funds and final
project close-out.

The original awarded FDEP East Lake Village Stormwater Improvement contract
(LP50113) amount was for $750,000.00. This new grant (LPA0252) agreement includes
the expiration of the contract — 31% March 2027 and to include the agreement amount of
$674,798.00, as per the FDEP agreement between the City of Pahokee and FDEP (contract
LPA0252 — East Lake Village Stormwater Improvement Project) funding for task items:
project management /engineering; observations, projection coordination, and design, etc.

This funding will continue to be reimbursed by the Florida Department of Environmental
Services (FDEP) LPA0252 agreement.

BUDGET IMPACT: $674,798.00

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Florida Department of Environmental (FDEP) LPA0252
agreement.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2023 - 31
FDEP Agreement LPA0252




